
From: Glossop, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Glossop@stockton.gov.uk]  
Sent: 09 April 2015 13:16 
To: York Potash Harbour 
Cc: Atkinson, Elaine 
Subject: RE: TR030002 York Potash Harbour Facilities Order - (NSIP) Adequacy of Consultation 
 
Stella,  
 
Thank you for the information,  
 
I would ask that you take Elaine’s initial response as still being relevant from Stockton Council’s 
perspective.  
 
Regards 
 
Andrew 
 
Andrew Glossop 
Senior Planning Officer 
Stockton on Tees Borough Council 
Planning Development Services, Economic Growth and Development Services 
Municipal Buildings 
Church Road 
Stockton-on-Tees 
TS18 1LD 
 
email: andrew.glossop@stockton .gov.uk  
tel: 01642 527796 
Planning applications can be viewed online at the web-link below. 
http://www.developmentcontrol.stockton.gov.uk/publicaccess/ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Atkinson, Elaine [mailto:Elaine.Atkinson@stockton.gov.uk]  
Sent: 24 December 2014 13:11 
To: Robert Ranger 
Subject: York Potash Harbour Facilities 
 
Your Ref: TRO30002 
 
Stockton Borough Council can confirm that the consultation exercise undertaken by the application 
is sufficient. 
 

Kind Regards  
Elaine Atkinson  

Senior Planning Officer  
Development and Neighbourhood Services  
Stockton on Tees Borough Council  

mailto:Andrew.Glossop@stockton.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.glossop@stockton
http://www.developmentcontrol.stockton.gov.uk/publicaccess/
mailto:Elaine.Atkinson@stockton.gov.uk


Municipal Buildings  
Church Road  
Stockton on Tees TS18   
Direct Line 01642 526062  

Planning applications can be viewed online at the web-link below.  

http://www.developmentmanagement.stockton.gov.uk/online-applications/  
   

 
 

***************************************************************************
********************** 
Any opinions or statements expressed in this e mail are those of the individual and not 
necessarily those of Stockton-on-Tees Council/Tees Active Limited. 
 
This e mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the 
intended recipient. If you receive this in error, please do not disclose any information to 
anyone and notify the sender at the above address. 
 
Stockton-on-Tees Borough Council/Tees Active Limited`s computer systems and 
communications may be monitored to ensure effective operation of the system 
and for other lawful purposes. 
 
Although we have endeavoured to ensure that this e mail and any attachments are 
free from any virus we would advise you to take any necessary steps to ensure that 
they are actually virus free. 
***************************************************************************
********************** 
 
This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by 
Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case 
of problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for 
legal purposes. 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning 
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for 
lawful purposes. 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 
If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. 
 
This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by 
Websense Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses. 
 
www.websense.com 
 
********************************************************************** 

http://www.developmentmanagement.stockton.gov.uk/online-applications/
http://www.websense.com/


 
 
 
The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus 
scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate 
Number 2009/09/0052.) This email has been certified virus free. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for 
legal purposes. 
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